Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:

Claimant Type:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

34572

Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: July 02, 2015
Vancouver - Hastings

MLA Travel

Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

July 02, 2015 airfare - round trip $398.00"

Helijet

July 02, 2015 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

July 03, 2015 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
Total Payable $473.50

Date ___03Jul2015 Signat-u_

Simpson, Shane VM150026™

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date :I’/ {O/ K Signature

Spending



From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 11:01 AM
To: I pson. MLA, Shane

Subject: Helijet ITINERARY

Victoria Harbour: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8

Nanaimo Harbour; 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC V9R 0C7

Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com
RESERVATION CONFIRMATION

Passengér

Name Reservation # Total Charges Total Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
siMpsoN sHANE [ 379.04 18.96 398.00 398.00 0.00
Itinerary
Leg Date From To Flight Status

1 02Jul 2015-ANCOUVER HARBOUR - VICTORIA HARBOUR . CONFIRMED
2 03Jul 2015 VICTORIA HARBOUR ANCOUVER HARBOUR CONFIRMED
Charges

Date Passenger Description Amount Taxes Total

1 | 26 Jun 2015 SIMPSON, SHANE SUMM2015 - FULLFARE SUMMER 201 189.52 9.48 | 199.00
2 26Jun 2015 SIMPSON, SHANE SUMM2015 - FULLFARE SUMMER 201 189.52 9.48 199.00

Total 379.04 18.96 398.00
Payments
Date Description Payer Method Amount PO Number Receipt Authorization
02 Jul 2015 Visa SIMPSON, SHANE VI 398.00 395404 Y:082851:23cf3fe::U:NNN

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
International administration offices. Carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S - Standby

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters.

Travel Documentation:



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34719

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: July 20, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount /

r‘//

July 20, 2015 airfare - round trip $398.00 -

July 20, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

July 20, 2015 Taxi $14.00v,

should be on claim 34660

July 21, 2015 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

July 22, 2015 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
Total Payable $561.00

Date 22 Jul 2015
Simpson, Shane VM150026
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Spending Authority Signature

o (2305

Date Signature




HeliJet Reservations $|passengerservices@he!ijet.com>

From:
Sent: 22,201510:03 AM
To: impson.MLA, Shane
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
Nanaimo Harbour: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC VIR 0C7
Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com
RESERVATION CONFIRMATION
Passenger
Name Reservation # Total Charges Total Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
SIMPSON  SHANE - 379.04 18.96 398.00 398.00 0.00
Itinerary
Leg Date From To * Flight Status

1 20Jul 2015 ANCOUVER HARBOUR - VICTORIA HARBOUR CONFIRMED
2 22 Jul 2015 - VICTORIA HARBOUR ANCOUVER HARBOUR CONFIRMED
Charges

: Date Passenger Description Amount Taxes Total

1 08Jul2015 SIMPSON, SHANE SUMM2015 - FULLFARE SUMMER 201 189.52 9.48  199.00
2 21Jul 2015 SIMPSON, SHANE SUMM2015 - FULLFARE SUMMER 201 189.52 9.48 | 199.00

Total 379.04 18.96 398.00
Payments

Date Description Payer Method ]Afmount PO Number Receip!
20 Jul 2015 Visa SIMPSON, SHANE VI | 398.00 396817 BLUERIRD CARS LTD.
THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT. PLEASE Rl 2612 CUAIRA S, 200 FLOR
Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related r VICHORIA, gL oty > Helijet
International administration offices. Carriage hereunder is subject to the . ., .. . el 4 liability
established by the Warsaw Convention. “ SHIFTU:
Itinerary Status Codes: PNV euggégaq

VISA

- i Y itli = -9 Chagis
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S - $tandby —
Application Label: VISA

. AID: ABOBOBCGE31010

Passenger Travel Information: 1¥R:00 06 80 80 60

For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com pr call Helijet Reservations  resvwos« || R

Passenger Check-in: Total:CAD$ 14. 94
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled APPROVED Gr37SB

VBl .-va
Aircraft Type: 16l 15 -

Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger|Sikorsky S-76 helicopters. GicTontars Fiker otte

THANK YOU?
Travel Documentation:




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34752
MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: July 29, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: _
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Critic meeting

Date Expenses Amount

July 22, 2015 Taxi $8.00/\;
Should have been on claim 34719

July 29, 2015 airfare - roLnd trip $420.00'J/
July 29, 2015 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00
July 29, 2015 Parking $16.00/{

Total Payable $471.00

Date 29 Jul 2015 Signatu

Simpson, Shane VM150026
certified thai the amount 1o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONlLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date :]{,/SOI/ ( ( Signature

Spending Auurny wignature




250-361-2222

er Information

Account

From: reservation@harbourair.com
Sent: 015 9:44 AM
To:
Subject: Harbour Air Flight ltinerary. Thanks for booking!
YELLOW CAB
§17 FISGARD STREET VBWIKS RECE|pT
VICTORIA BC Thank You B Account
21852400 S | For your Patronage !
GH2185240G57
ikkd AROT piit youfor 1 2xcited
PURCRASE ey 3

(7-22-2015 -

::\CCE # Xkkkid Ak x ki C

;;;ew;;n : -f;;upsouhdl P ave any = rwish to

AGDOB0000 11 vitg  Iny chan
irair.con rvice

Trace # 1968 Operator 57 604.27: UL 30 2015 ¢

Inv. # 57 h y .

Auth # 0748 001328003 iding the
BBIBE P pyrchase Date."Tirm- Jul 29, 2015 8
iction of Total Due: $16.00 Rate: $16.00 until [l OIb limit

Tnh] ¢ A . otal Paid: $16.00 Payment Type: Card = .

Idaviae b Adl Irting €1 Ticket|#: 00017389 =|ikes. For

| . ; : SIN # 11048
[ format 2. E
00 appo o vy format s R :
you pre -/ sk one of
. ) & C d -l f -
Retain this copy  or vour tomer ¢ -'sa Adth # 036704 reck in
recond. 0.00! :
Customer ru.y z
!
vl yellowcabvictoria. con cAlF Teamm

Name Shane Simpson
Company MLA

Wednesday, July 29,
2015

-Twin Otter

Invoice #4756285

S_.I\ed WCA 300 : VHFC Terminal $9.50
Fee

Sked WCA 300 : Carbon Offset 50.50




- Vancouver Sked WCA 300 : Regular Fare $189.99

Harbour + Goods and Services Tax $10.01
-Victoria Harbaur
Billing $199.99
30 minutes Taxes $10.01
Grand Total $210.00

KK-Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - Regular
Fare
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

L

Wednesday, July 29, Invoice #4756286
2015 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.50
Sked 200 : Regular Fare $189.99
FlightINEG_ Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.50
ictoria Harbgur + Goods and Services Tax $10.01
ancouver
Hurbou Billing $199.99
. Taxes $10.01
35 minutes
Grand Total $210.00

KK-Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - Regular
Fare
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

To access the Terms and|Conditions for the SuperSaver fares and Web fares,
please click here,
Please note: If you would like to take advantage of the Supersaver fares and
Web fares, they are onlylavailable by booking online - reservations made or
changed at the Terminals or through the Reservations Centre will be subject

to regular fares.

Booking Restrictions




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34660

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: July 05, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver ! Travel To: Whistler/GVRD/Victoria
Trip Details: critic meetings/events and House Sitting
|
Date Expense'ls Amount
June 26, 2015 107(km) | $55.64
Should have been on claim 34490
July 05, 2015 126(km) | $65.52
July 07, 2015 125(km) $65.00
July 05, 2015 Dinner Ol"ﬂy . $36.00
July 06, 2015 Breakfast only 17 $27.00
July 07, 2015 Lunch only $27.00 P
July 12, 2015 airfare - round trip $356.00"
RTN July 16
July 12, 2015 Dinner O‘nly - Victoria $36.00
July 13, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
July 14, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
July 15, 2015 MLA Per|Diem - Victoria $61.00
July 16, 2015 MLA Per|Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $912.16

Date 16 Jul 2015

ordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




Claim Number: 34660

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: July 05, 2015

Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

pae __F/A0 /(<

Signature

Spendirl B nature



From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2015 2:57 PM

To: impson.MLA, Shane
Subject: Helijet ITINERARY
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Victoria Harbour: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8
Nanaimo Harbgur: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC V9R 0C7
Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com
‘ RESERVATION CONFIRMATION
Passenger
Name Reservation # Total Charges Total Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
SIMPSON SHANE - 339.04 16.96 356.00 356.00 0.00
Itinerary
Leg Date From To Flight Status
1 12 Jul 2015 ANCOUVER HARBOUR - VICTORIA HARBOUR CONFIRMED
2 16Jul 2015 - VICTORIA HARBOUR ANCOUVER HARBOUR CONFIRMED
Charges
Date Passenger Description Amount Taxes Total

1 23Jun 2015 SIMPSON, SHANE OFFPEAK - EXCURSION FARE 149.562 7.48 157.00
2 23Jun 2015 SIMPSON, SHANE SUMM2015 ¢ FULLFARE SUMMER 201 189.52 9.48 199.00

Total 339.04 16.96 356.00
Payments
|
Date : Description Payer Method Amount PO Number Receipt Authorization
12 Jul 2015 Visa SIMPSON, SHANE VI 356.00 396226  Y:056603:23e347c::U:NNN

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
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com lor call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

Aircraft Type:




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 34824
MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: August 25, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Hasting
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
August 25, 2015 Airfare $205.00 7
Van to Vic
August 25, 2015 Airfare $199.004"
Vic to Van
August 26, 2015 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00
August 26, 2015 Parking $16.00X
Total Payable $447.00
Date 26 Aug 2015
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Cqde STOB Code Amount

pae _5/8F 1S

Signature




Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277 '
Victoria (250) 384-2215 |
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004 |

Tol1-free 1-800-665-0212 |

Website: www.harbourair.com
8/26/201 |
GST: ‘

CUSTOMER COPY
Booking Information:
Shane Simpson i

Wednesday, August 26, 2015
1 Passenger(s)

in Otter
Departs AM @ Vancouver Harbour
Arrives AM @ Victoria Harbour

Invoice #: 4797024

1,00 Sked WCA 300 : VHFC Termi $9.50 CON
1.00 Sked WCA 300 : Web Fare $185.23 CDN
1.00 Sked WCA 300 : Carbon Offs $0.50 CON

J
Goods and Services Tax $9.Z7 GST
Grand Total $205.00 CDN

Payment Information: i

Visa $205.00 CDN
Date/Tine 8/26/2015_
Station HCXHCS06

Terminal ID HCXHCCO6

Action Purchase/Te]ephone

Card Type VISA

Card Number srrx piekk soof
Amount $205.00

Authorization 014064

Trace Number 106001001019

Response 00-001/APPROVED 014064

- o - - 8 e o s e e e e

CUSTOMER COPY

Free WIFI Password-

34 a4

RECEIPT

Thank You
For your Patronage

WHVE

IIIIIiiiiiiiiiiiiiIIIIIII 3]
AUG 27, 2015

Purchase Date/Tire A0 26, 2015
Total Due: $%6.00 Rate: $16.00 until [EE=
Total Paid: $16.00 Payment Type: Lard]
Ticket #: 00018292
SIN #: 500013311048

Setting:
o
Card # [ visa
uth #: 032629
o




From: HeliJet Reservations <
Sent: Monday. August 24, 2(
To:
Subject: HeliJet International In
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Victoria Harbou]
Vancouver Airport: 59
Vancouver Harbour: 4
Nanaimo Harbo
Reservations
Passenger 5

Name Reservation # Total C

' SIMPSON . SHANE _ 189,5:

L

' Descriptlon 5

passengerservices@helijet.com>

15 2:24 PM

.- Reservati-tinerary

r: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC VSR 0C7

1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com

Fllght

Status

NCOUVER HARBOUR - CONFIRMED P

Itlnerary -

i e

fj-’eg Date F;riom

Ef{ 26 Aug 2015 VICTORIA HARBOUR

Charges ; ﬁ _ R

- ' o

i Date Passenger l

N 24Aug 2015 ‘SIMPSON, SHANE SUMM2015-

§T°,‘a',_, 189.52 048

Payments | . |
Date Description' Payer j+lethod: 4

S b
24 Aug 2015 Vlsa | shane Simpson: = VI

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL
Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, condition
International administration offices. Carriage he
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled/ S - S

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel information visit helijet.com

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger §

' ‘399744 Y:021449; 243e6f7 N NNNJ

vOCUMENT PLEASE READ FULLY.
of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
under is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability

andby
r call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354
inutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

Sikorsky S-76 helicopters.




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34784
MLA Name: Simpson, Shane VM150026 Claim Date: August 05, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver - Hastings
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Meetings

Date Expenses Amount
July 03, 2015 Taxi $8.00 /
Should have been on claim 34660 /

August 05, 2015 Airfare - oneway $210.00°

August 05, 2015 Airfare - orlneway $199.00°

August 05, 2015 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00

August 05, 2015 Parking $16.00
Total Payable $460.00

Date 05 Aug 2015 Signa

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

()8 (0(9{[5 Signature J

Spending Authority Signature




CICTORIA TArl # =0
2975 DOUGLAS ST |
UICTORIA BC

CaRD 369 3 I I HH
GRD TYPE
I TE
E
SEIPT HUMBER
25023690001 001 —63p-0
PuURCHASE
THTARL
$5 .00

SA

IB3C30D6AZF 3E70B
1I00008000-EBQO
1P39A07384C05ZCE
I0000B000-FB00

APPROVED
THHE 000701 01-027
THENK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RET&IN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS
36 |
KEEP THIS RECEIPT FOR A
REFUND WITHIN 14 DAYS

36

RECEIPT

Thank You
For your Patronage

License Plate Number

Expiration DatelTime

AUG 06, 2015

Purchase Date/Time: -m Aug 05, 2015 u
Total Due: $16.00 Rate: $16.00 until I
Total Paid: $16.00 Payment Type: Card

Ticket #: 00017607
SIN #: 500013311048
Setting:

Mach Name:

Card ﬂ‘“‘-. Visa

th #: 097663,



From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: W 5,2015 8:12 AM

To:

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

Check Flight
Status

’ Manage \ Deals & } High Flyer

i A
Flight Specials Rewards |My coaunt

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, We're excited
to welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details
below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to
make any changes, please log into your account at
harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service
staff at 604.274.1277 or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

New luggage policied take effect March 1st, 2015, including the
introduction of a small fee for luggage exceeding our 50Ib limit
and sporting equipment including skis, golf clubs and bikes. For
more information, please see our website or Click Here

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of
our customer service|agents about Select Seating at check in -
only $10.00!

Cheers!
Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # -

Name Shane Simpson
Company MLA
Booking
Wednesday, August 5, Invoice #4767803
2015 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.50
Sked 200 : Regular Fare $189.99
rlight [




-Vancouver Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.50
Harbour + Goods and Services Tax $10.01
-ictoria Harbour
Billing $199.99
35 minutes Taxes $10.01
Grand Total $210.00
KK-Confirmed -
Visa /[ $210.00
1 Passenger(s) - Regular August 5, 2015

Fare
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

Date / Time
/ AM

Summary - e
Name SIMPSON/SHANE
Expiration -

Authorization 032276

To access the Terms and
please click here,

Please note: If you would
Web fares, they are only g
changed at the Terminals
to regular fares.

Booking Restrictid

"onditions for the SuperSaver fares and Web fares,

like to take advantage of the Supersaver fares and
vailable by booking online - reservations made or

or through the Reservations Centre will be subject

ns

Vancouver to/from Victori
the Gulf Islands: 25 poung
Nanaimo to/from Sechelt
South Vancouver to/from
South Vancouver to/from

Vancouver: 25 pounds

Check in time is 25 mi
A Government Issued
is required.
Unclaimed seats can b
A no show fee of 100%
departure on unclaimeg
cancelled.
On all scheduled servid
or whole cancellations

subject to a 50% cance

On scheduled service f

Islands (Saltspring Islan

whole cancellations m
subject to a $20 cance

a, Nanaimo, Comogx, Sechelt, Pitt Meadows and

is

25 pounds
Victoria and Nanaimo: 50 pounds
Sechelt: 25 pounds Whistler to/from Victoria,

nhutes prior to flight time.
Photo Identification for anyone over 16 years old

e sold 15 minutes prior to flight time.
will be charged 15 minutes prior to flight
d seats; any return portion will be automatically

e flights: for group bookings of 4 or more, partial
made within 24 hours prior to departure will be
llation fee.

ights to and from Comox, Sechelt and the Gulf
d, Pender Island and Maple Bay): partial or

de within 1 hour prior to departure will be

lation fee.




1 05Aug 2015 [l - vICTORIA HARBOUR
Charges

Date Passenger

1 04 Aug 2015 SIMPSON, SHANE SUMM2015 -
Total 189.52 9.48

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL
Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, condition
International administration offices. Carriage her
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled/ S - S

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com @

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 n

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger §

Travel Documentation:
Government issued Photo ID must be presented

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Penalty:
Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancel
same—day bookings are non-refundable. Failure ¢
in a non-refundable penalty equal to the fare of th

From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: 04, 2015 12:55 PM
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
Nanaimo Harbour: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC VOR 0C7
Reservations] 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com
RESERVATION CONFIRMATION
Passenger
Name Reservation # Total Charges Total Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
SIMPSON SHANE - 189.52 9.48 199.00 0.00 199.00
Itinerary
Leg Date From To Flight Status

_VANCOUVER narsoUR [JflconrirmeD

Amount Taxes "'To,tal
://
189.52 9.48

Description

FULLFARE SUMMER 201
199.00
DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.

s of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
eunder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability

199.00

andby

r call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

inutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

sikorsky S-76 helicopters.

at check-in of all flights.

ed, changed and refunded up to 5pm the day prior to departure. All
» cancel or change a flight by 5pm the day prior to departure will result
e one-way travel. After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and

only changeable for same-day travel; fare upgrade may be required. On the day of travel, changes must be made at

1




Members Qf The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Trayel Claim Form

I ;S'&,

Claim Number: 34875
MLA Name: Simpson, §hane VM150026 Claim Date: September 08, 2015
Constituency: Vancouver- Hasting
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislati\qe Assembly
Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Meetings

Date Ef(penses Amount
September 08, 2015 Airfare - oneway $1 9&3.0/
September 08, 2015 Dinner OnI\I- Victoria , $36.00
September 09, 2015 Aiffare - ongway $199.0
September 09, 2015 Br‘eakfast &|Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
Total Payable $473.50

Date 09 Sep 2015 Signatur

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in a
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Aécount Code STOB Code Amopunt

Date 0',/ , L{ / /f : Signature

Spending Authority* Signature

~e—

' Vi S 'Tﬁ\\
7 ::/,I;',\‘ \\

, N
{
i
‘a\ SEP 0§ 7075 )
kY

C //




|
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

=

Please review your reservation below.

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard

Customer Information

Account

HeliJet <services@bl

Tuesday, September 08, 2015 12:58 PM
|!an! you 'or c!oosin to take off with Helijet!

eskybooking.net>

our flight soon!

Customer #
Name

Company

If you have any questions or concerns regatding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

!

Shang Simpson

Bc Legislature

Booking

Tuesday, September 8, 2015

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour
35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

Authorization 019716

invoice N i o
YWH-Full_Summer $189.52

+ GST $9.48

Billing $189.52

Taxes $9.48

Grand Total : |$199.00,
visa : ||5199.00

Date / Time September 8, 2015

Summary “**** AR kKKK

Expiration -

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY




Booking

Wednesday, September 9, 2015

Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

Invoice #-

YWH-Full_Summer
+ GST

Billing
Taxes

oo

$189.52

$189.52

$9.48

$9.48
$199.00

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, cond
the Helijet International administration office

relating to the liability established by the Wafysaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
KK = Confirmed / WL = Waitlist / XL = Ca

Passenger Travel Information: ‘
For detailed Travel Information visiw helijet.cq

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

departure/arrival locations; \

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Wat
Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airpor]
Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dalla ‘ Road, V

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four teJminaIs, please ensure you are aware of your flight

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise

Parking: J'

Free Parking is available for passengers on
observe signage in designated parking area
Aircraft Type:

Scheduled flights are operated by 1t2 passer

Travel Documentation:
Government issued Photo 1D must #e prese

Changes/Cancellations & No Shov:ﬁPenaltyz

Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be ca

.‘

thed at check-in of all flights for all passengers.

itions of carriage and related regulations which are a\
. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and lim

celled

bm or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

vailable at

itations

20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless

rfront Road, Vancouver BC
Road South, Richmond BC

ctoria BC
Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

ger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

hcelled, changed and refunded up to 5pm the day pric

Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, pleagse

?.

w to




Claim Number: 34908

Mehbers Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

PaLe: 1

MLA Name: Simpson, $hane VM150026 Claim Date: September 15, 2015

Constituency: Vancouver - Hastinjl

Type Of Trip: MLA Travﬁl

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislatiye Assembly

Travel From: Vancouver Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: meetings

Date Expenses AmTunt

September 15,2015 Airfare - orleway $1jg.oo A

September 15, 2015 D;inner Only - Victoria $36.00

September 15, 2015 Taxi $8.00v"
should be on claim 34875 Q

: v
September 16, 2015 irfare - orfeway $199.00
September 16, 2015 Qreakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

Date 16 Sep 2015

Total Payable

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in acgordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE ﬁSE ONLY

Organization Code

Date Q//? //<

ccount Code

STOB Code

Signatuce —-

Ampunt

Spending Authority Signature




N

From: HeliJet <services@blueskybooking.net>

Sent: ber 15, 2015 8:07 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E =

Please review your reservation below.

e

If you have any questions or concerns regatding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.
We look forward to welcoming you aboard y

our flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

ShanJ Simpson

Bc Lggislature

Booking :

Tuesday, September 15, 2015

l

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full
. Shane Simpson

Add to Calendar

Invoice #4747
YWH-Full_Summer
+GST

Billing

Taxes

GrandTowl

$189.52
$9.48

$189.52

Booking #




| ]
Wednesday, September 16, 2015 Invoice #4748 , B

YWH-Full_Summer
‘ +GST
ictoria Harbour .
ancouver Harbour Billing
Taxes R
35 minstes Gt

$189.52

$189.52

$9.48

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full |
. Shane Simpson 1

Add to Calendar }

|
THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL L

250-381-2222 250-381-2

P42

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions ”IIOD; Dounload Yelloeab tai APP from Apf,fﬁ'flg at

the Helijet International administration offices. Cai

relating to the liability established by the Walsaw ¢ g OG [0Q / /5 Amount:_ & O O

Itinerary Status Codes: ‘ _ x .
KK = Confirmed / WL = Waitlist / XL = Cafcellec Oz £3 cort: 63
Passenger Travel Information: Fro o 1164/ 3 et

For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.c?m or
O L\ > =

Passenger Check-in: !
Passengers are required to check-in at least{20 mi
otherwise stated in fare rules. |

Terminals: |
Helijet scheduled flights operate from four tefminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations; |
Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC
Vancouver International Airport: 5941 Airporf Road South, Richmond BC
Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 DaIIas‘Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaim‘o Cruise[Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:

Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, plea
observe signage in designated parking area

Aircraft Type: |

Scheduled flights are operated by 1T passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

Travel Documentation: Q
Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers.

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Ilﬂfenalty:

i

Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancelled, changed and refunded up to Spm the day priof to

departure. All same-day bookings are non-refundable.
Failure to cancel or change a flight bP, 5pm the day prior to departure will result in a non-refundabl

e|penalty






